
AH Then & Now – Charles Dudley Warner Home 
 

 The above image is from a post card in the collection of the Hartford History Center of 
the Hartford Public Library It shows the home of Charles Dudley Warner, which we would 
all be aware of if it were still standing. According to the Sanborn Fire Insurance Map of 
1900, It was located at 57 Forest St and was set back far enough to be due South of the 
Twain House. The map also shows that the Stowe and Day houses were all one property 
with an address of 341 Farmington Avenue.  

Today, of course, everything south of the Twain and Stowe homes on the West side of 
Forest St is Hartford Public High School and most of the East side are apartments. The 
only other homes from this 1900 map are 66 Forest St which is currently boarded up, and 
the Beecher Hooker home at 140 Hawthorn St. 

  

 

 
 
 
 
 


